
Serteillber 28th lOol. 

Dr. O. . )olandt, 
Chairman., 
efence hesearch Board, 
BuildinG A - 125 Elgin A., 
Ottawa, Ontario. 

Dear Doctor .A)landt: 

'2 

The offer of the services of Dr. :orris Katz, 
contained in your letter of SeDtomber 5th is very 
much approciated. 

4e would like to have Dr. Latz attend certain 
meetincs of our croup which is plannin: a survey of 
Yellowknife and will be contacting the Chief ::;uper- 
intendent of the Defence Researcil Chemical Laboratories 
to this end within the next week. 

11th renewed thanks for this co-oDcration, I a; 

Yours sincerely, 

Calieron 
Deputy lanister of 
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